
 
  

Ministry of Defence 
Main Building  
Whitehall 
London SW1A 2HB 
United Kingdom 

 
 

 
 
 

Our Reference: XXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
                                                

 

 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX 
XXXXXXX  

 
  XXXXXXXXXXXX 
 
Dear XXXXXXXXX,  

 

Thank you for your letter to the Ministry of Defence (MOD) dated XXXXXX in which you requested 

the following information: 

 

1. Please provide any documentary evidence used to support the policy decision to pay 

RRP (Flying) to Mission Crew specialists from ground branches (e.g. ABM) on a non-

continuous basis (NCB). 

2. Please provide any documentary evidence used to support the policy decision to not pay 

RRP (Flying) to RPASP operators within the Flying branch. 

3. Please provide details of the process and framework used to determine which groups of 

servicemen and women receive RRP. 

4. Please provide the “information paper on RRP (Flying)” supplied to the AFPRB (the one 

referenced in section 3.21 of the Armed Forces Pay Review Body Forty-Fifth Report 

2016). 

 

I am treating your correspondence as a request for information under the Freedom of Information 

Act (FOIA) 2000. A review of our data holdings has been completed, and I can confirm that the 

MOD does hold some information within scope of your request. 

 

In respect to parts 1 and 3 of your request this information can be found in Joint Service 

Publication (JSP), Chapter 5 Section 1. A copy of this section of the JSP is included with this FOI 

request. In regards to part 2 of your request there is no recorded information held on the evidence 

to support the decision not to pay RRP (Flying) to RPAS operators.  

 

Part 4 of your request is exempt under the FOIA and is therefore being withheld. The following 

exemptions have been applied: Section 26(1)(b) Information is exempt if its disclosure under this 

Act would or would be likely to prejudice the capability, effectiveness or security of any relevant 

forces. Section 36(2)(b) Information to which this section applies is exempt if disclosure 

of the information would inhibit the free and frank provision of advice, and Section 36(2)(c) 

disclosure of the information would prejudice the effective conduct of public affairs.  

 

As these are qualified exemptions and in accordance with the FOIA, we are obliged to carry out a 

Public Interest Test. We have concluded that while there is a level of public interest the arguments 

against disclosure outweigh those in favour of release and the information has been withheld under 

Section 26 (Defence) and Section 36 (Prejudice to the effective conduct of public affairs) of the 

FOIA 2000. 

 

 

 



 

 

If you are not satisfied with this response or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling 

of your request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not 

possible and you are still dissatisfied then you may apply for an independent internal review by 

contacting the Information Rights Compliance team, 1st Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, 

SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-FOI-IR@mod.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review must 

be made within 40 working days of the date on which the attempt to reach informal resolution has 

come to an end.  

 

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the 

Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 

Please note that the Information Commissioner will not investigate your case until the MOD internal 

review process has been completed. Further details of the role and powers of the Information 

Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website, http://www.ico.org.uk  

 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Defence People 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.ico.org.uk/


 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                                         

 


